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Aruna Asaf Ali Marg
New . Delhi-110067
Fax # 26741836

l l INDIAN COUNCIL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH

Dr. Rachna Jain
Director (RPR)
Tel # 011-26716690

F.No. 02/25/2014-15/RPR

2 Registrar
Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad-431004 T
(MS) -

Subject: Research Project entitled “A Study of E'merg'énce of Entrepreneurs
from Socio-Economically Marginalized Groups from Select Districts of
Maharashtra”.

Sir,

. In continuation of the Council’s letter of even number dated 21.04.14 on the above
subject, I am directed to convey the sanction of the ICSSR, to the payment of Rs.
2,80,000/- as the second installment for the research project mentioned above. This
brings to the total amount released so far to Rs. 5,60,000/- against the total sanctioned

grant of Rs. 7,00,000/. 7 .

A copy of the grant-in-aid bill for release of Rs. 2,80,000/- as the second
installment is enclosed. It is requested that the bill may be filled in and returned to the
Council to enable us to release the grant.

The grant-in-aid is subject to all the conditions laid down in our letter referred above.

The expenditure on this account is debitable to the Budget Head B Programmes-
Research Grants-Plan General (10) grant-in-aid for research project.

Yours faithfully,

(. Encl: as above.
Copy to:
1. FA&CAO, ICSSR, New Delhi
2. Dr. Muralidhar A. Lokhande
Professor

Department of Commerce,
Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad-431004 (MS)
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